From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 January 2023 12:31

To: Advance Architecture Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Garip Toprak < Duncan Craig <

Subject: RE: Petition for Rakkas

Dear Sir/Madam,

You are submitting the petition as supporting documentation for your client. It is really a feedback
guestionnaire for your client so if you or the client wishes to have any of the residents who have
responded to appear as a witness please alert them to the LSC hearing date already agreed to with
Advance Architecture for 19%" January 2023 at 7pm on Teams.

Please also provide us with the names of the residents from the petition that will be appearing on
your behalf, five days prior to the hearing.

Kind regards
Daliah Barrett
Licensing Team Leader

From: Advance Architecture <

Sent: 03 January 2023 11:58

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>; Daliah Barrett
<Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Garip Toprak < >; Duncan Craig <

Subject: Petition for Rakkas

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached below the petitions which were completed by the local residents who live in
close proximity to Rakas. The local residents are willing to attend the committee to support Rakkas if
Local Autority contact them. These are formal comments to the Application and should be
considered in the Review application. Please also pass this to Ward ClIr as well.

Kind regards
Tugce




IMPORTANT: This communication is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use or
disseminate this information. If received in error, please tell us immediately by telephoning
02088016601 advising the names of the sender and the intended recipient, then please
delete it from your system. Although this communication and any attachments thereon are
believed to be free of any virus, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus-free, and therefore no responsibility is accepted by Advance Architecture for any loss
or damage resulting from its use.



